

### **ABOUT ME**

efficiently.

I am a Web Master for more than 7 years with some experiences as a Project Manager. As a Project Manager, I lead the planning and implementation of projects. I work closely with the fulfillment team to make sure projects are in schedule and in the right direction to achieve quality products. With my leadership, organizational, analytical and technical skills, I'm sure all projects will be handled

As a Web Master, I deal both Front-end and Back-end. I don't do designs but I work closely with the designers and give input (UX/UI) to make sure we are on the same page always. I do the coding of the design and setup the site on the server. Communication is the key for a successful launch of the website and that starts from communicating with the client.

role also including mobile responsiveness before deploying the final project live. On top of that, I've also work as a

Call Center Representative with

Testing plays a very important

SSI (formerly Western Wats/Opinionology) for more than 2 years so communication or language barrier is not a hindrance. Programmer/Web Developer with more than 7 years' experience in

extensive range of skills including

MVC Frameworks, CMS, APIs.

a variety of fields and an

etc... Dedicated and customerfocused Programmer/Web Developer with a successful background in leading highly performing teams to meet or exceed objectives. A tactical and inspiring team builder, with

experience in training, team

development and delivering

Driven Programmer/Web

excellence.

Developer with more than 7 years of experience in Web/Software Development. An inspiring and conscientious leader, with a strong background in team development, and a solid reputation for assessing business needs, developing cost-saving solutions, increasing sales and driving customer satisfaction.

to complete tasks accurately in a fast-paced environment with conflicting deadlines. Programmer with previous experience as Web Developer

Strongly focused, with the ability

and Project Manager, looking to join the executive team of a pioneering and organization with ambitious plans for growth.

### LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/jclara

WEBSITES & SOCIAL

bal/

LINKS

Twitter: https://twitter.com/c0d3n1nj4

Github: https://github.com/c0d3n1nj4

REFERENCE

### SCHUYLER GOLDFARB Yeouth.com E: schuyler@yeouth.com

## **JOBEL** CLARABAL

PROGRAMMER | WEB DEVELOPER | PROJECT MANAGER

- 8th East Street, Tubod, ILIGAN CITY, 9200, Philippines
- 9177716228

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### YEOUTH.COM Oct 2018 - Nov 2019

### **Shopify Master**

- · Provided training to staff using the specific website and illustrated ways to update and fix any kind of errors.
- · Utilized various methods and Shopify to create website layouts and user-friendly interfaces for new featuers.
- · Validated code for proper structuring, security and compatibility with different browsers, devices or operating systems.
- · Checked website regularly for functionality of elements and accuracy of information on pages.
- · Saved the company time and money by devising solutions according to project/feature specifications.

Collaborated with team to analyze pre-project

functioning and user-friendly computer interfaces according to business goals. · Increased knowledge of latest technologies,

software and hardware products to implement in a

plans and assess technical requirements to develop

- variety of site features. · Identified website issues through effective troubleshooting, testing and remedying before deployment.
- · Defined and conducted design processes at all stages, including research, conceptualization, testing and implementation.

### Nov 2017 - Oct 2018

EATINGPRIMAL.COM

Denver

## · In-charged of legacy site maintenance and

Web Developer

- implementing of new features that are easy to use Determined system requirements and documented
- and implemented improvements needed. · Coded customized features for users that are easily
- understood. · Conducted technical reviews and trade-off studies.
  - end unit testing and testing post production.

· Collaborated with QA testers to conduct end-to-

# Mar 2017 - Nov 2017

THEDOMINANTAPPROAC |

H

### WordPress

Wordpress Developer

Projects and its descriptions: Websites from existing clients and new ones

Duties and Responsibilities: Convert Designs (PSD) to

Technologies used: Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, CSS3, XHTML, AJAX, Javascript, JQuery, Photoshop, Skype

Programmer **Duties and Responsibilities: WordPress** 

backend/frontend scripting (fixes and new features).

FREELANCE

Sep 2015 - Mar 2017

Migrating sites from one hosting company to another. Creating and managing Instagram bots for marketing. Projects and its descriptions: Websites from existing clients and new ones. Boost marketing using

instagram bots. Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, CSS3, XHTML, AJAX, Javascript, JQuery, Photoshop, TeamViewer,

Remote Desktop Connection, Follow Liker Software, Google Docs, Skype, etc... Wordpress Developer **Duties and Responsibilities: WordPress** 

THE INTERNET TITANS

HURDMAN

Jun 2015 - Sep 2015

## backend/frontend scripting (fixes and new features)

Projects and its descriptions: Websites from existing clients and new ones

Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, CSS3, XHTML, AJAX, Javascript, JQuery, Photoshop, Skype, etc...

Programmer Duties and Responsibilities: Always make sure that all

deliverables are sent in a timely manner.

COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Jan 2008 - May 2012

May 2012 - Jun 2015

## Projects and its descriptions: All handled websites are

covered in NDA Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, CSS3, XHTML,

AJAX, Javascript, JQuery, Laravel, GitHub, Photoshop, HipChat, GotoMeeting, etc...

Programmer Duties and Responsibilities: Backend scripting (fixes and new features)

Projects and its descriptions: Websites from existing

Photoshop, GotoMeeting, etc... Call Center Representative Duties and Responsibilities: Make OutBound calls

Projects and its descriptions: Consumer and Business

Technologies used: PHP, MySQL, CSS3, XHTML, AJAX, Javascript, JQuery, DELPHI, Visual C#, SVN,

# Apr 2006 - Dec 2007

MSU-IIT

Jun 2005 - Apr 2006

EDUCATION

MINDANAO STATE

UNIVERSITY - ILIGAN

WESTERN WATS PHILS

# phones

clients and new ones

Technologies used: VOIP

Computer Lab Assistant

Assisted Network Admin on daily lab tasks like installing computer applications needed for the students, setting up network configurations, re-wiring network cables, etc...

### INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Iligan

2006

SKILLS **JAVASCRIPT** 

Bachelor of Science

**JQUERY** 

SASS

PHP

SHOPIFY

Major in Management Information Science

# MYSQL

BOOTSTRAP

CSS3

CAKEPHP FRAMEWORK

**INSTAGRAM API** 

I FADPAGES API

KLAVIYO API

REFERSION API

CLICKMETER API

BITBUCKET

INTEGROMAT

SLACK

ROR

VUEJS

# WORDPRESS

LARAVEL FRAMEWORK TWITTER API

ACTIVECAMPAIGN API

ASANA

GOLANG.

# GOOGLE APPS SCRIPT/MACRO

ZEND FRAMEWORK

CODEIGNITER FRAMEWORK

TWILIO API

FACEBOK API

AWEBER API

**GETRESPONSE API** 

MAILCHIMP API

CLICKFUNNELS

GIT

PIPEDREAM

SOURCETREE

REACTIS

TRELLO

**EXPRESSIS** 

PYTHON